

# City of Racine

# **Meeting Minutes - Final**

# Public Safety and Licensing Committee

Tuesday, April 10, 2018	5:30 PM	City Hall, Room 307
	Steve Smetana Melissa Lemke	
	-	
	Tracey Larrin	
	Vice Chair Raymond DeHahn	
	Chairman Jeff Coe	

# Call To Order

**PRESENT:** 5 - Jeff Coe, Raymond DeHahn, Tracey Larrin, Steve Smetana and Melissa Lemke

### Approval of Minutes for the March 27, 2018 Meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as presented on a motion of Alderman DeHahn, seconded by Alderman Larrin.

#### to Approve the Minutes

<u>0320-18</u> **Subject: (Direct Referral)** Request of the Committee for the appearance of Alyssa Morales, applicant for an Operator's License.

**Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 04-10-2018:**That the operator license application for Alyssa Morales be denied based on the arrest and conviction records of Ms. Morales, which the committee found to be substantially related to the scope of employment in this case, making her an unfit applicant, as well Ms. Morales's failure to appear before the committee.

### Fiscal Note: N/A

Alderman Larrin made a motion to deny the operator's license of Alyssa Morales due to her failure to appear before the committee and her criminal background, seconded by Alderman Smetana.

**Recommended For Denial** 

<u>0321-18</u> **Subject: (Direct Referral)** Request of the Committee for the appearance of Kataya Urban, applicant for an Operator's License.

**Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 04-10-2018:**That the application for an Operator's License for Kataya Urban, be approved.

# Fiscal Note: N/A

	Ms. Kataya Urban appeared to speak before the committee. Sgt. Freidel read off Ms. Urban's criminal background to the committee and asked Ms. Urban why she checked the "no" box on her license application as it relates to arrests and convictions. Ms. Urban stated that she thought that her convictions had been expunged. She stated that she would need to obtain an operator's license to work as a bartender at her new job.
	Alderman DeHahn made a motion to approve, seconded by Alderman Smetana. Approved
<u>0305-18</u>	Subject: (Direct Referral) (New) Application of Crystal Acosta dba Starship Records and Collectibles for a Secondhand Article/Jewelry Dealer License located at 614 Sixth Street. (1st District)
	<b>Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee</b> <b>on 04-10-2018:</b> That the (New) application of Crystal Acosta dba Starship Records and Collectibles for a Secondhand Article/Jewerly Dealer License located at 614 Sixth Street be approved.
	Fiscal Note: N/A
	Alderman DeHahn made a motion to approve, seconded by Alderman Larrin.
	Recommended For Approval
<u>0324-18</u>	<b>Subject: (Direct Referral)</b> Communication from the Purchasing Agent submitting the report on the bids received for the sale of Abandoned Vehicles, April 10, 2018.
	<b>Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee</b> <b>on 04-10-2018:</b> That the item be Received and Filed as the highest responsible bidder from the forty-four bids was Sturtevant Auto Salvage.
	<b>Fiscal Note:</b> This will generate \$20,155.00 in revenue for account 13101 48301.
	Alderman Larrin made a motion to receive and file, seconded by Alderman DeHahn.
	Recommended to be Received and Filed
<u>0352-18</u>	Subject: (Direct Referral) License Premise Report for April 10, 2018.
	<b>Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee</b> <b>on 04-10-2018:</b> That the License Premise Report for April 10, 2018 be Received and Filed.

#### Fiscal Note: N/A

Sgt. Freidel spoke before the committee. Sgt. Freidel commented on the incident on 03-24-2018 at Two Sheetz to the Wind stating that officers were called to the bar referencing a large fight the occured in inside. Upon their arrival, they located two parties who appeared to have been in a recent altercation. Both of these parties were arrested for Disorderly Conduct. Based on the report, the bartender appeared to be cooperative.

Sgt Freidel also stated that the incident regarding an officer shooting at Tropical Paradise, 1600 Douglas Avenue, is still under investigation and there was nothing to report at this time.

Alderman DeHahn made a motion to receive and file, seconded by Alderman Larrin.

Received and Filed

#### **Public Comments**

No one appeared to speak for Public Comment.

#### Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 5:59pm.